
 

 

 
 
 
13 October 2023 
 

Information Rights & Compliance Team 
99 Waverley Road 

St Albans 
Hertfordshire 

AL3 5TL 
 

Tel:  01727 804227 
Email: Hpft.foi@nhs.net 

 
Our Ref: FOI/04840 

 
 
 
Thank you for your request concerning our patient flow system. 
 
Your request has been considered and processed in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom 
of Information (FOI) Act 2000. 
 
1. What are you currently using to manage patient flow at the Trust (manage the patient 

journey from entry to discharge) 
 
Current solution uses Paris (Trust Electronic Patient Record) and local documents.   
 

2. What is the contract end date of the above system?  
 
Civica / Paris : March 2025  
 

3. What was the contract value for the above system?   
 
Civica / Paris in FY 2023/24: £532,621 per annum. 
 

4. Are you planning on going out to tender, or review alternative systems within the next 12 
months?   
 
No, the new provider was the successful bidder from a Procurement activity run in 2022.   

 
5. Are you currently using an electronic bed management system at the Trust? –  

 
We are currently transitioning to a new patient flow system. 
 

6. What is the contract end date of the above system? 2030 
 
New Solution : August 2030 
 

7. What was the contract value for the above system? 
 
New solution : 134k per annum 

 
8. Are you planning on going out to tender, or review alternative systems within the next 12 

months?   
 

No 
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9. Do you currently have, or are you feeding into a CDR (Central Data Repository) or Shared 
Care Record? 
 
Yes 
 

10. If so, what is it called?  
 
The Trust have access to the Cerner HIE Shared Care Record Viewer  
 

11. If no, are you planning to in the next 12 months?  
 
No, the existing solution launched in 2022 

 
Should you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Please find enclosed an information sheet regarding copyright protection and the Trust’s complaints 
procedure in the event that you are not satisfied with the response. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

Sue Smith 
 
Sue Smith 
Information Rights Officer 
 
Enc: Copyright Protection and Complaints Procedure Information Leaflet. 
 
If you would like to complete a short survey in relation to your Freedom of Information request please scan the QR code below 
or click here. 

 

https://secure.membra.co.uk/ExperienceHPFT/s/Survey1.aspx?id=32ab1ea2-c45e-448c-9521-f3bc3e807d45

